H-2,28

From: Chelle Blaszcyk [mailto:chelle@theactionrealty.com]
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:00 PM

To: Paul Braun
Subject: Re: CDA

Paul,
I am interested in filling the open position on the Community Development Authority committee.
Here is a quick review of my past and present commitments:

August 2013: Realtor license; started full time in Jan 2014 with Action Realty.
2000-2013: Sales and Marketing, Natural Ovens Bakery.

Manitowoc County Master Gardener Volunteers: currently President, we work in conjunction with the UW-
Madison MG program being the feet on the ground in Manitowoc County (or should I say "hands pulling
weeds"). Our commitment is to education and volunteer within the community. (Lincoln Park Zoo, Woodland
Dunes, educating Girl Scouts, etc).

Co-chair of Urban Green Gang (under Mainly Manitowoc) Set up and organized the planter program downtown
along with the 4 large concrete planters and marquee sign at the Farmers Market.

~ Business Development Committee member for Mainly Manitowoe.

I am a strong believer in committing time and resources to our downtown and have volunteered in numerous
ways-Manitowoc Symphony, Mainly Manitowoc float in Holiday Parade, Tom Drill's Showtime, etc. I am also
a strong believer in being involved in our community-our typical Saturday morning in the summer is going to
the Y, going to the farmers market, going to the library... I have also involved my kids in volunteering.

1 think that should cover it.
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